
Sheriff 

Steve Loftis 
Greenville County Sheriff's Office 

Memorandum 

TO: Ms. Ruth Parris 

FROM: Jeff Ward 

SUBJECT: 2011 SHSP (llSHSPOl) 

DATE: April24, 2012 

The Sheriffs Office has received $80,000 from SLED from Homeland Security for the purchase 
ofWMD SWAT Team equipment. Specifically, we are approved to purchase personal protective 
equipment and breaching equipment. None of the equipment is Capital Equipment ($5,000 per 
item). 

We consider this equipment list to be sensitive in nature. The transmission of the items, type or 
name of the equipment, could potentially allow it to be defeated if know by the general public. 

An Accredited Law Enforcement Agency 
4 McGee Street, Greenville, SC 29601/ (864) 467-5280 I Fax (864) 467-5299 Email: sloftis@greenvillecounty.org 



From: GAN@SouthCarolinaDHS.com [mailto:GAN@SouthCarolinaDHS.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, Aprilll, 2012 1:14PM 
To: Ward, Jeff 
Subject: Grant Adjustment Notice has been COMPLETED for Greenville County Sheriff's Office 

A Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been COMPLETED by the SAA for Greenville 
County Sheriffs Office - 2011 : 

Subgrantee: Greenville County Sheriff's Office 

GAN Type: 2011 Initial Grant Award 

GAN Date: 10-Apr-12 

Original Amount: 

New Amount: 

Delta: 

SHSP 

$0.00 

$80,000.00 

$80,000.00 

Project Adjustment G N From To 
0 1 . rant ame e ta 

Details Amount Amount 

ANIMS Type I SWAT 
Team Equipment 
(PPE and Breaching) 

2011 SHSP-
11SHSP01 

2011 SHSP 
(11SHSP01) 

From 

Grant Start Date: 

Grant Close Date: 

Nov 01 2011 

Aug 31 2014 

Reason for 
GAN: 

Original Grant Award 

$0.00 $80,000.0 $80,000. 
0 00 

To 

Nov 01 2011 

Oct 31 2012 

If you have any questions concerning this e-mail please contact the SAA. 

South Carolina DHS 


